



Idaho Registry of Interpreters for the Deaf

Board Meeting

Sunday January 3rd at 7:00pm
Zoom Meeting

In attendance:

President..... Heather Fultz
Vice President..... Dawn Wells
Secretary..... Lauren Seale
Treasurer..... Fran Bennett

MAL N. Idaho..... Teresa Ford
PDC Chair Jami Stirewalt
Historian.....Sarah Spellman

The meeting was called to order by Heather at 7:00pm on Sunday January 3, 2021
Minutes recorded by Lauren

Minutes

Minutes approved on Sunday, March 28, 2021

Outreach to Students

- Andrea, our Student MAL, has been working with Jill Radford to complete a video to encourage students to join Idaho RID-
 - o projected launch date: March or April

Forwarding Emails to Membership

- Dawn and Sierra created a template for a disclaimer to add to the emails we send to membership advertising other workshops
- We will send these out once a week so we don't spam people with too many emails

Zoom Meetings

- Dawn explained the proper steps in order to create and start a Zoom meeting with the Idaho RID account
- Dawn listed out the email addresses that need to be invited in the agenda

Idaho RID Zoom Social

- Idaho RID is interested in hosting a Zoom "social"/get-together once a month
- Jami suggested not having a specific topic so that it can purely be a social opportunity
- Teresa suggested having some topics in our back pocket to keep the conversation going (as a social facilitator)
- We can have a "loose" topic and a social facilitator to keep the conversation going

Upcoming Workshops

- ASL Slang 2 Workshop- January 9th
 - o Right now we have 25 registered (45 were registered last time)

- Trauma-informed interpreting- February 18th

Business of Interpreting Workshop Feedback

- Several people said they wanted to be able to see a list of the participants
- Someone said they wished they could sign the questions instead of putting them in the chat
- Other topics recommended for future mini-workshops
 - o Giving/receiving feedback
 - o Visual-Gestural Communication (taught by Steven Stubbs or Davina Snow)
 - o Medical Interpreting
 - o Mentoring
 - o Forensic terminology
 - o Firearms workshops

Spring Workshop- Interpreting for Language Deprivation

- Presenters \$300/hour (\$900 for 2 days)
- We had initially planned the dates to be April 16th and 17th 10:00am-1:00pm both days
 - o Some Board members raised concerns about having a workshop on a Friday morning
 - o Jami will reach out the presenters to see if the first presenter is willing to present Friday evening or on Saturday April 10th from 10am-1:00pm instead
- Price:
 - o both days- \$60 (for .6 CEU's)
 - o one day- \$35 (for .3 CEU's)
 - o both days students \$25/ 1 day for \$15
 - o non-members \$100
- We will host the Business meeting in conjunction with this workshop
 - o Fran will look in to see if we can offer CEU's for our business meeting
- Goodie bags for workshop
 - o Dawn suggested sending out mini goodie bags to registrants so it feels more like an in-person workshop
 - o Dawn found a non-profit company in Boise that would print our logo on notebooks for \$1.64 per each notebook (includes cost of notebook)
 - o We will revisit this concept as we get closer to the workshop

Next meeting

- Sunday Feb 7th at 3:00pm via Zoom

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 8:30pm by Heather Fultz